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STANDARD QUOTE DOCUMENTATION SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT OVER R30 000.00

YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO QUOTE FOR REQUIREMENTS AT: CATHERINE BOOTH HOSP‘T;&E,-.;;.-. T
DATE ADVERTISED, /1022022 - - CLOSING DATE; 14/02/2022 L CLOSING TIME: 14:00
FAGSIMILE NUMBER: . 0862480976 - E-MAIL ADDRESS: .?.!!9.-{?7?.*.19?.@!\4?.@.*5%.0!1?.@!?.*1-:993/.:?{.%..-;;;...;;.,;.

PHYSICAL ADDRESS: .?SW@.“.W:'.Q?A ﬁ???ﬁ.\fﬁ-..s.ﬁ%.\fﬁ‘.l'?”. ARMY  AMATIKULU 3804 - oo oo

NG NUMBER: CBHO0277/22 .

pescripTion: SYPPLY: AND DELIVER SYPHILIS TEST KIT X 160 (BOXES OF 25) .-

CONTRACT PERIOD. . ONCE OFF VALIDITY PERIOD 80 Days SARS PIN.. L o e ssssr it
i spplicable)

CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE REGISTRATION (CSD} NO. | HEEEENEEEEEEEE

UNs[QUTRTGaTTRrTTNIREFlEerzNCIEl NERERRREEEREENRE RN

DEPOSITED IN THE QUOTE BOX SITUATED AT (STREET ADDRESS)
CATHERINE BOOTH HOSPITAL NEAR ADMIN OFFIGES OR EMAIL TO ;.

nompelelo.zulu@kznhealth.gov.za  FAX NO 0862480976 )

Bidders should ensure that quotes are delivered timeously to the correct address. It the quote Is late, it will not he accepted for
consideration.

The quote box is opan from 08:00 to 15:30.




CBHO277/22 ..

OFFICIAL PRICE PAGE FOR QUOTATIONS ZNQ NUMBER: .
nescrierion: SUPPLY AND DELIVER SYPHILIS TEST KIT X 160 (BOXES OF 25) ;
SIGNATURE OF BIDDER .. o s DATE it

[By signing this document § hereby agree to atl terms and condmons]

CAPACITY UNDER WHICH THIS QUOTE IS SIGNED. .. . oc ettt s e 1 100 £ e 0 40000 0000 et b e e s st

item No Quantity | Description Brand & Country of Price

model manufacture R

SUPPLY AND DELYVER

1 160 SYPHILIS TEST KIT (BOX OF 25)

(BOXES)




SBD 4
DECLARATION OF INTEREST

1. Any legal person, including persons employed by the state’, or persons having a kinship with persons employed by the state, including a
blood relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to quote (includes a price quotation, advertised compeitive quote,
fimited quate or propesal). In view of possible allegations of favouritism, should the resulting quote, or part thereof, be awarded to persons
employed by the state, or to persans cornected with or related to them, it is required that the bidder or hisiher authorised representative
declare hisher position in refation to the evaluating/adjudicating autherity where-

- the bidderis employed by the siate; andlor

- the legal person on whose behalf the hidding document is signed, has a relationship with personsfa person who arefis invelved in the
evaluation and or adjudication of the quote(s), or where it is known that such a refationship exists between the person or persons for or
on whose behaif the declarant acts and persons who are involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of the quote,

2. In order to give effect to the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitied with the quote.
2.1, Full Name of bidderlrepfesentative.................................... 2.4, Company Registration Number: .

2.2, Identity Number: . veene 2.5, Tax Reference Number: ..
2.3, Position occupxed in the Company (dlrector lrusiee shareholder .28, VAT Registration Number

27, The names of all diractors / trustees / shareholders / members, their individual identity numbers, lax reference numbers and, if applicable,

employee / persal numbers must be indicated in paragraph 3 below. [TICK APPLICABLE]
28. Are you or any person cennected with the bidder presently smpfoyed by the state? CYEST [ NO [ ]

2.8.1.if so, furnish the following parficulars:
Name of person / cireclor / trustee / sharehalder/ member: ..
Name of state institution at which you or the person connected to the bldder is employed

Pasition occupied in the state institutian: . " ...Any other pamculars
2,82, I you are presendly employed by the state dld you obtam the eppropnate autharily fo undestake remuneratwe work outszde employment
in the public sector? [YES| [ NOT ]

28.2.1, I yes, did you aitach proof of such authorily to the quate document?
{Note: Failure to submii proof of such authority, where appliceble. may result in the disqualification of the quofe.)

2822, If no, furnish reasons for non-subrission of such proof: ..
29. Did you or your spouse, or any of the company's directors / tistees f shareholders .’ members or the;r spouses conduot busmess W|th the
state in the previcus twelve months? [vES | [NOT |

A 1 i Errrmind et fmyrms




SPECIAL CONTRACT CONDITIONS OF QUOTATIONS

1. AMENDMENT OF CONTRACT

1.4,

SCC

Any amendment o or renunciation of the provisions of the coniract shall at all fimes be dene in writing and shall be signed by both parties.

2. CHANGE OF ADDRESS

2.1.

Bidders must advise the Depariment of Heaith (institution where the offer was submiited) should their address {domicilium citendi et

exectfandf) details change from the time of bidding to the expiry of the contract,

3. GENERAL CONDITIONS ATTACHED TO THIS QUOTATION

31
32

3.3,
0

34.

3.

3.8.
3.7.
38
39.
310,
N
KRV

313

The institution is under no obligation to accept the fowest ar any quole.
The price quoted must include VAT (if VAT vendor). However, it must be noted that the department reserves the right to evaluate &l
quotations excluding VAT as some bidders may not be VAT vendors.
The bidder must ensure the correctness & validity of quote:
that the pricels), rate(s) & preforence quoled cover all for the workfitem {s) & accept that any mistakes regarding the price {s) &
calcutations will be af the bidder's risk
The bidder must accept fufl responsibility for the preper axecution & fulfilment of all obligations conditions devolving on under this
agreement, as the Principal (s) liable for the due fulfilment of this contract,
This quotation will be evaluated based on the 80/20 paints system, specificalicn & correciness of information. All required
documentation must be completed in full and submitted.
Offers must comply strictly with the specification.
Only offers that meet or are greater than the specification will be considered.
Late quotes will nct be considered.
Expired product/s will nat be accepted. All preducts supplied must be valid for a minimum period of six months.
A bidder not registered on the Central Suppliers Database or verification has failed will not be considered.
All delivery costs must be included in the quote price, for delivery at the prescribed destinaion,
Only firm prices will be accepted. Such prices must remain firm for the contract peried. Non-firm prices (including rates of exchange
variafions) will not be considered.
In cases where different delivery points influence the pricing, a separale pricing schedule must be submitted for each delivery point.




55, No quotation/id sent through the post will be considered if itis recelved after the closing date and time stipulated in the quotation
dacumentation, and proof of posting will not be accepted as proof of delivery.
58. Quotation documents must ot be included in packages containing sampies. Such quotations may be rejected as being invaiid,
6. SAMPLES
8.1.  Inthe case of the quote document stipulating thal samples are required, the supplier will be informed in due course when samples
should be provided to the institution. (This decreases the time of safety and storage risk that may be incurred by the respective
institution), The bidders sample will be retained if such bidder wins the contract,
(i) If a company/s who has not won the quote requires their samples, they must advise the institution in writing of such.
(i) If samples are not collected within three months of close of quate the institution reserves the right to dispose of them ai their discretien.
6.2.  Samples must be made available when requested in writing or if stipulated on the document.
# If a Bidder fails to provide a sample of their product on offer for scrutiny against the set specification when requested, their offer will be
rejected. Al testing will be for the account of the bidder,
7. COMPULSORY SITE INSPECTION / BRIEFING SESSION
7.4, Bidders who fail to attend the compulsory meeting will be disqualified from the evaluation process.
{i) The institution has determined that a compulsory site meeing _ tekeplacs
{i) Date = = f iy Time i o Place " U e T
Institution Stamp: Institution Site Inspection / briefing session Officiat
Full Name:
Signaiure;
Pate:
8. STATEMENT OF SUPPLIES AND SERVICES




13. PENALTIES

13.1.

3.2,

13.3.

134,

If at any time during the contract period, the service provider is unable fo perform in a timely manner, the service provider must notify the
institutien in wriing/email of the cause of and the duration of the delay, Upon receipt of the nofification, the institution should evaluate the
clrcumstances and, if deemed necessary, the insiiiution may extend the service provider's time for performance.

In the event of delayed performance that extends beyond the delivery period, the institution is entitled fo purchase commadities of a similar
quantity and quality as a substitution for the cutstanding commedities, without terminating the contract, as well as return commedities
delivered at a later stage at the service provider's expense.,

Alternatively, the institution may efecl to terminate the contract and procure the necessary commodities in order to complete the confract.
in the event that the coniract is tesminated the institution may claim damages from the service pravider in the form of a penalty. The service
provider's performance should be caplured on the service provider database in order to determine whether or not the service provider
should ba awarded any contracts in the future,

if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods or to perform the services within the periad(s) specified in the contract, the purchaser
shall, without prajudice to its other remedies urder the confract, deduct from the contract price, as a penaity, & sum calculated on the
delivered price of the delayed goods or unperformed services using the current prime interest rale calculated for each day of the delay
unii! actual delivery or performance.

14, TERMINATION FOR DEFAULT

14.3.

The purchaser, without prejudice to any other remedy for breach of cantract, by weitten natice of default sent to the supplier, may terminate
this coniract in whole or in part:

if the supplier fails to deliver any or all of the goods within the period(s) specified in the contract,

if the suppiier fails to perfarm any other obligation(s) under the contract; or

if the supplier, in the judgment of the purchaser, has engaged in corrupt or fraudulent practices in competing for or in executing the
contract.

In the event the purchaser terminates the condract in whole or in part, the purchaser may procure, upon such terms and in such manner
as it deems zppropriate, goods, works or services similar to those undelivered, and the supplier shall be liable to the purchaser for any
excess costs for such similar goods, works or services,

Where the purchaser leminates the centract in whale or in part, the purchaser may decide to impose a restriction penalty on the supplier
by prohibiting such supplier from doing business with the public sector for a period nat exceeding 10 years.

15. FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH ABCVE WILL RESULT IN YOUR QUOTE BEING PASSED OVER,




SBD 6.1
PREFERENCE POINTS CLAIM FORM IN TERMS OF THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS 2017

This preference form must form part of alf quotes invited. 1t contains generat information and serves as a claim form for preference points for
Broad-Based Black Economic Empowerment (B-BBEE) Status Levet of Conlribution

NB: BEFORE COMPLETING THIS FORM, BIDDERS MUST STUDY THE GENERAL CONDITIONS, DEFINITIONS AND DIRECTIVES
APPLICABLE IN RESPECT OF B-BBEE, AS PRESCRIBED IN THE PREFERENTIAL PROCUREMENT REGULATIONS, 2017

1. GENERAL CONDITIONS
1.1 The fcllowing preference point systems are applicable to all quotes:
- the 80/20 system for requirements with a Rand value of up to R50 000 00 {afl applicable taxes included); and

1.2 The value of this quote is estimated to nat exceed R50 000 0CO (all applicable taxes included) and therefore the 80/20 preference point
system shafl be applicable.

1.3 Paints for this quote shall be awarded for:
{a) Price; and
{b) B-BBEE Status Level of Cortributor.

1.4 The maximum points for this quote is allecated as follows:

PRICE 0.
B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR N R

Total points for Price and B-BBEE must not exceed 30

- 1b Failure on the part of a hidder to submit proof of B-BBEE Status level of contributor together with the quote, will be interpreted to mean

that preference points for B-BBEE status level of contribution are not dlaimed.
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3. POINTS AWARDED FOR PRICE
3.1 THE 80/20 PREFERENCE POINT SYSTEMS

A maximum of 80 points is allocated for price on the following basis:

Pt - Pmin
Ps=80} | - —————— | Where
Pmin

Ps = Points scored for price of bid under consideration

Pt = Price of bid under consideration

Pmin = Price of lowest acceptable bid
4, POINTS AWARDED FOR B-BBEE STATUS LEVEL OF CONTRIBUTOR
4.1 in terms of Regulation 8 (2) and 7 (2) of the Preferential Procurement Regulations, preference points must be awarded to a bidder for

attaining the B-BBEE staius level of contribution in accerdance with the table below:

i 20
2 18
3 14
4 12
5 8
8 6
7 4
8 2
Non-compliant contributor 0




9.

9.1
9.2
83
54

95

88

9.7
98

DECLARATION WITH REGARD TO COMPANY/FIRM
Name of ComPanyiimi. .. ..o e
VAT registration MUMBEr... ....coo i o s s e e s
Carpany registration number..........cvmein
TYPE OF COMPANY/! FIRM [TICK APPLICABLE BOX]

Parinership/Joint Venture / Consortium
One person business/sole propriety
Close corporation

Company

(Pty) Limited

I [ s i s I

DESCRIBE PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES

COMPANY CLASSIFICATICN [TICK APPLICABLE BOX;

0 Manufacturer

O Supplier

il Professional service provider

] Ciher service providers, e.9. iransporier, etc,

Total number of years the company/firm has been in business:...........ovv e

IAwe, the undersigned, who is / are duly authorised to do so on behalf of the companyffirm, certify that the paints claimed, based an
the B-BSE status fevel of contributes indicated in paragraphs 1.4 and 6.1 of the foregoing certificate, quaifies the company/ firm for
the preference(s) shown and | / we acknowledge that:

i) The information furnished is true and corect;

"N The nrefarence nointe claimed are in accordance with the General Conditions as indicated in paragraph 1 of this form;




